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Brian Schultz

From: Brian Schultz on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 8:39 AM
To: 'Diana Csank'
Subject: RE: Sierra Club joining several dockets as an interested person

Good Morning,  
 
Per your request Sierra Club has been added as interested persons in DKTs 20190015‐EG, 20190016‐EI, 20190017‐EG, 
20190018‐EG, 20190019‐EG, 20190020‐EG, 20190021‐EG, 20190061‐EI, 20190061‐EI, 20190076‐EI, 20190078‐EI, 
20190081‐EI.  
 
Sincerely, 
 

Brian Schultz 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
Brian.Schultz@psc.state.fl.us 
850.413.6770 
 
PLEASE NOTE:   Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e‐
mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

 
 
From: Diana Csank [mailto:diana.csank@sierraclub.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 6:54 AM 
To: ateizman@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Records Clerk 
Subject: Sierra Club joining several dockets as an interested person 
 
Good morning, Mr. Teizman: 
 
 
On Sierra Club's behalf, please add me as an interested person to the distribution list for the dockets listed 
below. 
 
Thanks,  
Diana 
 
1. 20190081-EI, Petition for approval of 2019 revisions to underground residential and commercial differential 
tariffs, by Florida Power & Light Company. 
 
2. 20190078-EI, Petition for approval of 2019 revisions to underground residential distribution tariffs, by Gulf 
Power Company. 
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3. 20190076-EI, Petition for approval of revised underground residential distribution tariffs, by Duke Energy 
Florida, LLC. 
 
4. 20190061-EI, Petition for approval of FPL SolarTogether program and tariff, by Florida Power & Light 
Company. 
 
5. 20190021-EG, Commission review of numeric conservation goals (Tampa Electric Company).   
 
6. 20190020-EG, Commission review of numeric conservation goals (JEA).             
 
7. 20190019-EG, Commission review of numeric conservation goals (Orlando Utilities Commission). 
 
8. 20190018-EG, Commission review of numeric conservation goals (Duke Energy Florida, LLC). 
 
9. 20190017-EG, Commission review of numeric conservation goals (Florida Public Utilities Company).   
 
10. 20190016-EG, Commission review of numeric conservation goals (Gulf Power Company). 
 
11. 20190015-EG, Commission review of numeric conservation goals (Florida Power & Light Company). 
 
--  
I check email infrequently. Please call me if you need a quick reply. 
 

 

 Diana Csank 
Staff Attorney 
Environmental Law Program 
50 F Street NW, Eighth Floor 
Washington, DC 20001 
Phone: 202-548-4595 
E-mail: Diana.Csank@sierraclub.org

 
-- 
CONFIDENTIAL LEGAL COMMUNICATION/WORK PRODUCT 
This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential attorney-client communications and/or confidential attorney work 
product. If you receive this e-mail inadvertently, please notify me and delete all versions from your system.  
 




